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BUILD INGS
DEDICATED

Dedicetory services were held
Thursdey, Februcry 16, 1661, ¢t
four o'clock ot North Ceorolim
Wesleysn College. Three buildings
the ‘dministeration, Science, ~nd
Clossroom Buildings, were dedics-
ted.

Into the cornerstone box were
deposited & cony of the charter,
the site plen and building plens;
@& cory of the first ‘*nnucl Budget
of the College; & list of 211 don
ors through the Rocky MNount ‘rea
Wesleyan College Founditions; the
ncmes of £11 College Trustees ond
Foundetion Directors; the 1956
Journel of the Conference :uthor-
izing the est blishment of North
Coroline Yesleysn College; e~rly
newsvcpers emphosizing organize-
tion, support, nd est~blishment
of the College; the cetelog and
e.rly public~tions of the Collece,
and the roll of all first yeer
students.

The buildings were nresented
for dedic.tion by Cheirmen Luther
W, Hill, Bishop Peul N. Gerber
tien dedicrted the buildings to
the service of God ~nd mrn.

'n open house w~s held in the
collerse afterw.rds, Ten students
were on hand to give guided tours
of the buildings. The recention
was plonned by a special committee
he ded by Miss Eleanor Krummel ,
Professor of Laonguages at the Col-
lege,

President Thomes Collins dedi-
corted the recently furnished Che-
pel during the Chrrel Service on
Februery 21.

COMING EVENTS

YWesleyen College's barbershop
qortet will sing erch 9 for the
Kiwenis' Club of Rocky Mount.
Among the songs they will sing cre
"He","There's Nothing Like ¢ Dame”
"In the Evening by the Moonlight,"
"You Had @ Dreem,™ and ™"Rollin!
Down the Jordan.:

Fresident Thomas Collins left
Merch 1 to ~ttend ¢ conference ot
Emory University in /tlenta Geor-
giec, The Conference is o meeting
of the Jurisdiction of Christian

Higher Educotion,

Reverend Jemes McChesney, of
First Presbyterian Church in Rocky
Mount, spoke #t the Chzpel Service
at esleyen Februery 28, Mecrch 7,
Rev. Jim Beiley of the faculty of
Wesleyon and pestor ot Elm City
will spezk. Rev. L. S. We.ver,
President of the [lethodist Univer
sity in Feayetteville will speck in
the Chepel Service on March 14,

The library will begin evening
service to reguler students each
Tuesday evening between the hours
of 7:00 2nd 9:30 p.m. There will
be no change in the check-out of
reserve books for overnight loans.
The new service will begin on
Merch 7, 1961 #nd its continuance
will depend on the cmount of ser-
ious use m~de of the library fec-
itities.,

Letters to the Editor ond any -
suggestions for nomes or emblems
m~y  be  turned into the Publice-
tions Room.




